## CHESHAM BOIS PARISH COUNCIL

## Councillors are hereby summoned to a meeting of the Plannning Committee to be held at The Council Office, Glebe Way, Chesham Bois at 7.30pm on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> March 2019

Members of the public and press are entitled to be at the following meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by Local Government Act 1972 Section 100 unless precluded by the Parish Council by resolution during the whole or part of the proceedings. Such entitlement does not however include the right to speak on any matter except at the commencement of the meeting given over specifically for that purpose. Photographic, recording, broadcasting or transmitting the proceedings of this meeting is permitted in line with the provisions of the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014.

## **AGENDA**

- P42.1 Questions from the Public
- P42.2 Apologies for Absence: Cllr Conway Read
- P42.3 Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 11th February 2019
- P42.4 Declarations of Interest

(Under Sections 30 to 33 of the Localism Act 2011, Councillors are required to register their Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in the Register maintained by the Monitoring Officer of the District Council. Section 31 of the Act and Council's Code of Conduct states that Councillors are to declare these where they relate to any item of business to be discussed)

P42.5 Recent Decisions & those at Variance with the Recommendations of this Committee.

Of the four applications decided between 6<sup>th</sup> February and 6<sup>th</sup> March 2019 none were of a different outcome.

## P42.6 Applications for Consideration: to 6th March 2019

Ref Number	Detail	Address	Parish Council Comment
PL/19/0385/VRC Deadline 01/03/19	Variation of condition 5 of planning permission Pl/18/2465/AV (1 x illuminated fascia, 1 x non-illuminated fascia and 1 x illuminated fascia attached to existing boundary.)	Heatherton House School, Copperkins Lane,HP6 5QB	By Delegation: Objection: Reason for 7am illumination for safety reasons considered inadequate.
PL/19/0379/FA Deadline 28/02/19	Part two storey, part single rear extension and additional roof lights to front elevation.	14 The Woodlands HP6 5LD	By Delegation: No Objection
PL/19/0536/TP Deadline 15/03/19	Height reduction of a line of cypresses adjacent to The Grove - all protected by a Tree Preservation Order	Rowanlinden 70 Long ParkHP6 5LF	
PL/19/0651/FA	Single storey side/rear extension with front and rear dormers.	Rushmoor Cottage 20 St Leonards Road HP6 6DS	
PL/19/0613/KA Deadline 20/03/19	Crown reduction of an oak within a Conservation Area	Little Field Cottage High Bois Lanee HP6 6DG	
PL/19/0583/TP Deadline 21/03/19	Felling of a Norway spruce protected by a Tree Preservation Order	3 Heatherton Park HP6 5RB	
PL/19/0552/FA Deadline 25/03/19	Single storey extension to garage.	2 Castell Grove HP6 5FH	

P42.7 To consider email from resident of Copperkins Lane regarding potential extension of Green Park, Copperkins Lane site.



Page 1